

# Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held at The Playing Field Pavilion, Harome on Wednesday 3 January 2018 at 7:30pm

Present Cllrs Binks, Pickard and Preston

Also present S Brown

Cllr Binks was elected as Chair

1. There were no apologies for absence
2. There were no Declarations of Interest in items on the agenda
3. Minutes and Matters arising:
  - a) The minutes of the Meeting held on 6 September 2017 were approved  

Those present noted that the meeting of 1 November 2017 went ahead but the Clerk was unable to attend with the remainder of supporting documents
4. There were no members of the public present
5. Planning – To note the planning applications received from RDC and NYCC since the previous meeting

[17/01465/FUL](#) Formation of two areas of reinforced concrete hardstanding totalling approximately 600sqm within the farmyard | Rye House Farm Helmsley To Harome Road Helmsley YO62 5JN

No objections

Should a planning application be included, the copy of the application is made by the authority pursuant to section 47 of the Copyright, Design and Patents Act 1988. Permission has been received from the relevant planning authority to share the information contained solely for the purpose of the consultation.

6. To note decisions made by RDC and NYCC regarding planning applications in the Parish since the last meeting

[17/01299/OUT](#) Erection of 2no. dwellings (site area 0.14ha) - all matters reserved. Land South Of Back Lane Harome Helmsley North Yorkshire

Pending decision

[17/01300/FUL](#) Change of use to form extension to domestic curtilage of Overdale Cottage and erection of detached double garage. Land South Of Back Lane Harome Helmsley North Yorkshire

Pending decision

7. Play Area
  - a) The Council received the Play Area report
  - b) The Council noted that the meeting of Cllrs Preston, Rooke and the Clerk did not occur due to other Cllr commitments
  - c) To consider work to be carried out in light of the report - deferred to next meeting

8 The Council considered financial matters

- a) The Council received financial statements in respect of funds held and money movement since the start of the financial year
- b) The Council agreed the payment of cheques according to the list provided but noted only one signatory was present at the meeting
- c) The Council received the draft of the budget requesting £ 6,100 for the precept to be made to RDC for 2018/19

Proposed Cllr Binks

Seconded Cllr Wardle

8 The Council considered varying the days/times of the meetings following discussions at the meeting of November – this item was considered and will be reviewed on presentation of the next calendar of meetings.

10 The council received information from the Clerk including correspondence received noting the date of the YLCA meeting

11 There were no questions to the Chairman or information from the Chairman

12 The Council noted the date of the next meeting as 7 March 2018